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The Secret Empire of Kill B uyer Mike Mc Barron 2
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Dates:
January 2014 to Marc2016

Locations:
Mike McdBarron Feedlot, Forney, TX; Eagle Pass Export Pens, TX; Presidio Export Pens, TX
Stanley Brother FeedlotBastrop, LA

Background Information:

Mike McBarron is a longterm slaughter horse buyer and horse trader based out of Forney, TX.
Having been activeas a kill buyer for decades, MBarron has alengthy history of violating the
Commercial Transport of Equines to Slaughter Regulations.

McBarron originally was conductingbusiness in partnershipwith Trent Wayne Ward as T&M Horse
Company. Afterwards, he started to collaborate with Mitch Stanley from Hamburg, R and
subsequentlyformed M & M Livestock.

Mike McBarron is also one of the largest kill buyers in the country and has a whole network of
horse traders in multiple states working for him, who ensure that McBaon is able to provide
thousands of horses to the Mexican slaughter plants each month. Additally, McBarron has
teamed up with a broker program, which also sells hundreds of his horses each month to increase
his profits.

Since April of 2015, Mike MBarron also operates his own trucking company, M & M Farms (DOT
2597695).

AnimAl 06 !'1T CAl O E Ayears@@dniefding Gi& dnpile Ar@d Barning more about his
business activities. Our information was obtained via Freedom of Infaration Act requests,
informants, and onsite investigations.

The results show that Mike M8arron runs a multi-million dollar operation while vi olating animal
protection laws andregulations as well as environmental laws on a regular basis.
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A) Information obtained via FOIA request/Informants

Violation of the Commercial Transport of Equines to Slaughter Regulations 9CFR Sec 88

ILO7071: Horse dead on arrival, one horse injured

ILO7186: Injured equine moved in interstate commerce for slaughter, stallion commingled
with other horses, owner shipper certificates incomplete, not all horses identified by USDA
backtags.

TX03234: Horses shipped without health certificates

TX03304: Horse cannot bear weight on all four legs as requireBormer APHISemployee
JoeyAstling testified that the horse was not able to bear weighbn all four limbs andthat
the way it walked was to hopon three legs. Astling observed th&orse atthe Dallas Crown
slaughter plant and histestimony described the horse as emaciated, his ankle appeard¢o
be fused andhad two holes oozing pus

TX04168: Failure to fill out required owner/shipper paperwork (Form 1013)

After multi ple violations, McBarronreceived a fine 0f$21,000 USD.

Violation of Texas Environmental Laws

/1

2014 Texas Department ofEnvironmental Quality Investigation 1210540: Mike McBarron
violated 30 TAC Chapter 33% by burial of horse carcasses without notifying TCEQ.
McBarron was issued a warning letter, but received no fine.

2014 Complaint # 205717: Mike McBarron violated 30 T& 321.47(b)(3) and 2D TWC
26.121 (a) (1) by failing to prevent unauthorized discharge of agricultural waste and into
adjacent waters of the state. Again, no fine was issued.

2015: Complaint # 213639 on 4/30/15 reported a strong odor was coming from the
premises. The ivestigation was closed and no NOV/NOE (Notice of violation) has been
issued.

cTwrcmpe '1TEIAIO8 11CAIO EIOAOOECAOI 00

thunderstorm and noticed that the entire pen area was flooded and that there wsaa large
amount of water contaminated with animal waste running off the feedlot into the adjacent pond
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and drainage ditch. The drainage ditch runs directly through multiple yards of the djacent
housing development.

Waste water runnlng off feedlot

Research:

Public documents& shipping recordsindicate that in 2014 Mike McBarron shippedbetween 933
and 5284 horses, mules and donkeys/month to Mexico for slaughter through theEagle Pass
export penalone. There are no 2014 numbers available fdPresidio; however, taking 2013 Sagarpa
records into consideration, it is fair to assumetat he shipped atleast between1500-2000 more
animals/month through that export pen.

Month Horses exported Rejects Reason Rejection
January 2014 3660 149 Ticks, Cuts, Abscesy
February 2014 1271 219 No Microchip, Nasal
March 2014 1480 335 Discharge, Limping,
April 2014 933 156 Blind,  Paperwork
May 2014 2644 360 Error, Horseshoes,
June 2014 4677 397 Weak,  Document
July 2014 4026 347 Error, Chip Error,
August 2014 3518 210 Parasites Dead on
September 2014 3756 229 Arrival, Laceration
October 2014 3985 295

November 2014 3160 164

December 2014 5284 465
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Month Horses exported Rejects Reason Rejection
January 2015 1582 256 Same as above
February 2015 1052 170

March 2015 1240 172

April 2015 1432 248

May 2015 2039 186

June 2015 1947 264

July 2015 296 19

August 2015 795 80

Prior to the European lan of horsemeat from Mexico, McBarrordelivered to the EU approved

plants Promotora Ganadero del Rio an@arnicosde Jere¢ 3 ET AA OEA AAT h OEAOA 11
demand from the EUapproved plants anymore, and hesince switched parts of his business to

municipal plants such as Amador Jaurgui Reynoso and Ingro del Norte.

The amount of moneyinvolved in this businessis clearly indicated onaninvoice of the Carnicos de
Jerez plant, summarizing payments to him for horse deliveries betweelanuary and March of 2014.
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(Image only shows payments irdJanuary 2014)
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Total Payments to McBarron: $1,988,683.02

The export documents also show that betweep g1 AT A toeu T &£ - A" AOOI 160 EI
are rejected by the Mexican veterinarian andtherefore cannot be exported to Mexico. Rejected

horses are returned with the shipper and exposed to an uncertain fate. Many of them are shipped to

the border multiple times, until they are finally accepted. Others simply die in the pen area or are

OT1 A OEA G&brdkerfriggram. AOUA OB

'TET AT 08 ! 1 @adolstows@hatdmkd KoB&ron works with the following kill buyers &
horse tradersto obtain the required horses for his slaughter horse business:

- Joe SimonPerkins, OK

- Trent Ward, Kaufman, TX

- StanleyBrothers, Bastrop, LA
- Jason Fabrizius, Eaton, CO

- Randy RayMurray, KY

- Blake Wilf, Romance, AR

- Terry Brooke, Jonesburg, MO
- Jim Wine Chico, TX

- Jody Ringelstein San Antonio, TX
- Rick Thomas TX

- Terry Saulters, Waco, TX

- Clint Smith, Wister, OK

- David Harville, Bivins, TX

- Joe WesternTX

- John Birdsong, Carrolton, GA

According to paperwork received, these kill buyers buy horses for McBarron at auctions all across
the United States.Once the requisite number of horses for a load is obtained, they email
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McBarron all the information about the horse s in the shipment that is required for the USDA
owner /shipper paperwork such as color, breed, sex, age USDA slaughter tag and microchip
number as well as a copy of the auction invoice.

McBarron then uses this informationto fill out Form 10-13 and the International Health @rtificate,
which is needed to export horses to Mexico for slaughte©On all these forms, McBarron lists
himself as the owner/shipper and reports that the horses were lo aded and inspected in
Forney, TX z even if these horses shipped straight to the export pens from the affiliated Kill
AOUAOSO 1160

Example: Fabrizius Livestock, Eaton, CO

- Horses purchasedy Fabriziusat Centennial Livestock Auction, Fort Collins, CO
- Health Certificate # 71488761

- 33 Horsestransported by Fabriziusexported via Eagle Pass Export Pen, TX

- Owner/Shipper according to paperwork: Mike McBarron

- Veterinarian according to paperwork: Dr. T. Holt, Terrell, TX

- Plant: Carnicos de Jerez

- Invoice #2782: $16,284.00

... B e ]
3 T ACENTENNIAL

Offica Prone (970) 482.8207 A LVESTOCK AUCTION

Fax: (970) 416.7302 ;

€ mau cmm:m.nmwm " LAY u..—-;"u, NS, OO B05De-ues WRYNE L LSz

ww.claauction. com JOVDE RAUEE

LA CHIRE

TRATEN RUSE

Date: Mar 26, 2014 (83 y

Purchaser: TNVOICE WD ESie

FABRIZIUS LIVESTOCK, INC

}.3?15 WELD CO ROAD 8@
EATON Co ses1s

CHECK # camm___
BRAN
os TAGH HEAD DESC. PEN® TICKET AvVS WT/ivs PRICE AeDpwT
NO *t 6402 ? 1 8k HORS 307 16951080 ie8e 45 .58 58229
CTOK:BROKE TO RIDE;REG PAPER
R 31 P 5 3
<"{- 6403 i 1 SORR HORS 307 16921119 1119 L4a_pec LET _4¥
CTOK;
NQO @1 6451 7 1 BAY HORS 307 17021150 1158 a7._®ec 548 .58
CTOK; 6 YRS OLD; BROKE: WORKS CATTLE;
NC o1 6453 ? 1 SORR HORS 307 17091025 182s 37.09C 3728
CTOoK;
NO e1 6454 ? 1 PALO HORS 307 17851999 ie5e 47 .80C $32_380

CTOK;

Centenial Auction Receipt for Horses bought by Jason Fabrizius
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5 DEPANTMENT OF AGRICLL TURE According Io the Paperwork Reduction Act of 18383, no person
ANNAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERWCE are requred to respond 10 3 colection of Information uniess i
T e X
OWNER/SHIPPER CERTIFICATE requred to complete this niormason m;mh 15 essmates a“:
s ponse, il
FITNESS TO TRAVEL TO A SLAUGHTER FACILITY |50 n e bthins cesting dsra Sources. saiberss and]  osras
(Piease type or print in ink) com,
TIME HORSES LOADED ON CONVEYANCE DAT-E
FORNEY, TX
VEHICLE LICENSE NO. AND DRIVER'S NAME NAME OF AUCTIONMARKET
wa
CONSIGNOR (OWNER/SHPPER) NAME C INATION) NAME
ME&MLIVESTOUK CARNHOOS DE JEREZ, S0, DE C.V.
STREET ADORESS STREET ADDRESS
e cr A FRAY EUSEBIO KINO NO. 204 COL KOBLE NORTE
CITY, STATE. ZIP CODE CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE
roRSEY, TX T SAN NICOLAS DELOS GARZA NUEVO LEON, MEXICO €. 4438
AREA CODE & TELEPHONE NO. AREA CODE & TELEPHONE NO.
4693950280 Hods 4044
CHECK THE BOX THAT INDICATES THE FOLLOWING IS TRUE FOR ALL THE HORSES ON THIE CERTIFICATE
[[] Pregnant mares are not Tkety to foal {give birth) curing the trp. [[] Horses are atie o bear weignt cn at 4 limbs
[[] Foais are cider than & manths of age. [[] Horses are not bind in both eyes. [[] Horses are able o walk uni
e | Teg COLOR DESCRIPTION BREEDTYPE SEX
PREFIX | NO. | gay | Geey [ B | Pirto[cowsn | other[ 1@ | a7 | Dran | Pony | other | ware | sta
L lusaT| ST X X X
o | usaT| 82 X X
USJT | 89 X X X

Owner/Shlpper Certificate for samdnorses listing McBarron as shipper

Upon arrival at the export pen, the trailer could not be unloaded for 5 hours due to an issue with a
horse inside the trailer. Sara Venegas Gurrola from the Carnicos de Jerez plant was notified about

the delay and was informedd EAO OEA ET OOAQUOAEDI A Al Nl | OAAT 68

Example: Blake Wilf. Romance, AR

905'38'.!’!;'!33'1%"'7'“"
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ek
ﬁlllllIllllllllllllllllllllllllllﬂllIIIIIIIIIIIIIII E
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_900000000060474 \1 q-Lq \

Information sent to McBarron by Blake Wilf about horses in shipment
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- Health Certificate # T1488755

- 37 horses exported via Eagle Pass Expdeen, TX

- Owner/Shipper according to paperwork: Mike McBarron

- Veterinarian according to paperwork: Dr. T. Holt, Terrell, TX

- Plant: Carnicos de Jerez

- Invoice # 2776: $.6,428.00

- Rejects: 3 (cut above eye, snuts, ticks)

= CEPARTMENT OF AGRICLLTURE [Accorcing 1o the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1933, no person:
ANMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE are fequred to resgond 10 a colecton o information uniess i
aspiays 3 valia gxs w e ?s'n ofm?"‘““"‘"" FORM
3 iomaion calecton Is e
WNER/SHIPPER CERTIFICATE mml e & compfets: e St sty . Selivta ou“‘ston o’ED
retponse. ng the
FITNESS TO TRAVEL TO A SLAUGHTER FACILITY | 35553 ™0, £21 esenas, nlung Ine bme ot el Ot rrso
maintairing the data reeded. and c ard reviewn,
(Pliease type or print I ink) ing ¢ ameleing o

TINE HORSES LOADED ON CONVEYANCE DATE
roxsey. TX

VEHICLE LICENSE NO. AND DRIVER'S NAME NAME OF AUCTIONMARKET
wa

CONSIGNOR (OWNER/SHPPER) NAME CONSIGNEE (RECEIVERDESTINATION) NAME

M & M LIVESTOCK CARNICOS DE JEKEZ, SA. DE €.V,

STREET ADORESS STREET ADDRESS

11 CR21IA FRAY EUSEBIO KINO NO. 204 COL KOBLE NOKTE

CITY, STATE. ZIF COOE CITY. STATE, ZIF CODE

FORNEY, TX 75124 SAN NICOLAS DELOS GARZA NUEVO LEON, MEXICO C.. 6438

AREA CODE & TELEPHONE NO AREA CODE & TELEPHONE NO

- ias—so-4a

CHECK THE BOX THAT INDICATES THE FOLLOWING IS TRUE FOR ALL THE HORSES ON THIS CERTIFICATE
[[] Pregnant mares are not Thety to 102l (give tirth) curing the tnp. [[] Horses are atie to bear weight cn at 4 limbs.

[[] Foais are cider than & manths of age. [[] Horses are not binc in both eyes. [[] Horses are abie o walk unassisted
| Teg COLOR DESCRPTION BREEDTYPE SEX
PREFIX | NO. | gay | rey | ei | pinto|cowsn [ otner| 8 | a1 | Dran | rony | oter| ware | st
¢ | USIT | 368 X X X
2 | USIT | 3669 X X
USJT | %670 X

Owner Shipper Paperwork for same hossksting McBarron as shipper

Example: Stanley Brothers, Hamburg. AR
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- |
USDASlaughter Tag & Microchip # sertb McBarronby the Stanley Brothers

- Horses purchased at the Addison Auction, Lippan, TX

- 37 Horses exported via Presidio Export Pen, TX

- Owner/Shipper according to paperwork: Mike M&arron
- Veterinarian according to paperwork: Dr. T. Holt

- Plant: Carnicos de Jerez

- Invoice# 222: $16,516.00

- Payment only for 36 horses one either dead or rejected

The Stanley Brothers are Mike McBarro® O  ifréq@eétly used shippers and they also receive the
most money: In March of 2014 alongrayments of $300,000.00 were sent to their account.

The Stanley Brothers have been shipping horses to slaughter for a very long tiniditchell B.
Sanley has multiple previous violations of the Commercial Transport of Equinesd Slaughter
Regulations (9 C.F.R. S88 et seq.)and was fineda total of$34,925.00 by USDA.

The violations include transporting a horse for slaughter that was blind in both eyes,

shipping a h orse unable to bear weight on all four legs, shipping reactor horses and shipping
multiple horses without USDA slaughter tag or Form 10 -13.
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The Stanley Brothers operate several collecting stations in Louisiana and Mississippi. Their
Mississippi Collectirg station operated by Jerry Earls made the news in December of 2014, when
concerned observers reported multiple dead, dying or severely emaciated horses in the lot.

http://www.examiner.com/article/owners -of-neglectedcopiah-county-horses-chargedwith -
animal-cruelty

After the news broke, the Stanley Brothers quickly shipped the bulk of the horses to Mike McBarron
for export to slaughter. While some of them were rescued before they were shipped, the true fate of
all the horses remains unknown.The Stanley Brothers were never held responsible for the dead
and dying horses in the Mississippi lot.

T ——— CERTIFICATE OF VETERINARY INSPECTION ey

1S 39207 7 No. 563901
(601) 388-1170 PREM ID PREM ID Dwte e
y 1\'1 p 2 wa. =
snor on sueper/ 111 1, | consianes or / A -
ADDRESS
44;_&'2!/ %ﬂaﬂ S Mt -
it 1117~ | o — 22572 e e A2 S
o T ) T — CERTIFICATE VOID ENTRY PERMIT NO.
F Feedng Modfied Accredied T8 Certfied Herd No 30 DAYS FROM ISSUE DATE
. ree - Brucelioas Vaiated Herd No
» k'& Ciass A - Brucelioss Quaified Pseudorabes CAR:I?(
?L - :: B ¥ Truck — Air — Rail — Water |
?vc-w- 8 Test OTHER TESTS | Equine ]
avidusl ID: Oficial Eartag, Breed Description of Aneal or cae - MvoL ™ Omer | Tomo
Ingistration Ear Tattoo, or Breed Registry name and number 3 vy Oow. 1
Regisvaton Firedrand g.. (4 /‘7’/?" s |
. 33 ; 3 Results 72 b Resuts | Rosuts Rests | Rosuts |
2o [XS700 IS » 849 1] |
Y/ H v 9'137 % w
[< =3 y . 14 B g
=] i 1 %
I 1
: 299 £ T -
rA 1550 _L
5 155 [ r 44 ] .
L
S IXSICY ss = A (S Y9 Z o
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ICATE OF VETERNARIAN / CERTIFICATE OF OWNER/AGENT
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7EAT I TEIAI 06 ! 1BadrbplColiéding Siatibrd thed FoAdEn@uddy pens with no
shelter and agroup of approx. 30 slaughter horse€One of themwas severely emaciated and hadn
extremely enlarged left front knee. The horse appeared unable to bear weight the leg.

7EEI A OADPI OOET ¢ OEA OEOOAOGEIT O1 1 Ax AT &£ OAAI Al Or
multiple other cruelty complaints about the collecting station, but no charges were ever filed.
BASTROP PD
INCIDENT NUMBER: 200810608
DATE: 03/03/72010 Page 3
Agency: BPD Author: TAPPIN, ROBERT |l
Incident No: 200810608 Title: INITIAL REPORT Report Type: |

COMP. ERNEST LEE (CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER) ADVISED THAT HE HAD RECEIVED
INFORMATION THAT THERE WAS SOME DEAD LIVESTOCK IN THE REAR OF THE SALE
BARN ON AUCTION BARN RD. LEE TOOK PHOTOS OF THE CARCASES THAT WERE AT THE
LOCATION. OFFICER ARRIVED AT THE LOCATION AND OBSERVED ONE DEAD HORSE
INSIDE THE BARN AND TWO DEAD COWS INSIDE ALSO. OFFICER OBSERVED ONE DEAD
SHEEP IN ONE OF THE FEED LOTS AT THAT LOCATION. OFFICER MADE CONTACT WITH
CLINT THRASH AT THAT LOCATION AND HE ADVISED THAT HE PURCHASES SICK
LIVESTOCK AND TRIES TO NURSE THEM BACK TO HEALTH TO RESELL THEM. THRASH

e i 4 i iEmi Em mEe awm a s A S S

To this day, the Stanley Brothers treatment of thelaughter horses in heir care has not improved
and yet they continue to buy, store and transport thousands of slaughter horses for M & M
Livestock every month.The Stanley Brothes have also started a broker program to sell additional
horses and rejectsifom their feedlot.
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Example: Terry Saulters, Waco, TX

- Horses purchased at Bobby Edmond Horse Sale, Clyde, TX
- 34 Horses exported via the Eagle Pass Export Pen, TX

- Health certificate #: T-14 88694

- Owner/Shipper according to paperwork: Mike McBarron

- Veterinarian according to paperwork: Dr. T. Holt, Terrell, TX
- Plant: Carnicos de Jerez

- Invoice # 2766: $13,974

- Payment only for 29 horses, 5 horses were rejected

McBarron is the only person in conact with the slaughter plant. Hebills the plant for the delivery,
and once payment is received, he pays the kill buyer who carried out the shipmemrior to
shipment, he notifies the export pen manager of the arrival of the shipment and who the shipper
will be.

Information obtained from an anonymous source eveals that the relationship between Mike
McBarron and the former Texas Department of AG export pen manager Ricardo Perez was quite
inappropriate. Not only was Perezin the knowdregarding the real shippers of the horseshat his
pen received, he also assted McBarron by correcting paperwork and microchip issues.

On 3/20/14, McBarron informed Perez that donkeys # 2807 and 2880 (Health Certificate #

T14-88670) were shipped with the same microchip number and state Ad, 091 O [ ECEO
AE @ (Bviflear® available upon request)
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